GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP Form 10-O August 09, 2006

United States Securities and Exchange Commission Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

x Quarterly report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2006

or

o Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-8291

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Vermont (State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer incorporation or organization Identification No.)

163 Acorn Lane Colchester, Vermont (Address of Principal Executive Offices)

05446

03-0127430

(Zip Code)

(802) 864-5731

Registrant's telephone number, including area code

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes x No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filed. See definition of "accelerated filer and large accelerated filed" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check One) Large Accelerated Filer o Accelerated Filer x Non-accelerated filer o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o No x

The number of shares of Common Stock, \$3.33 1/3 par value, outstanding as of July 31, 2006: 5,276,183.

This report contains statements that may be considered forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. You can identify these statements by forward-looking words such as "may," "could", "should," "would," "intend," "will," "expect," "forecast," "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "continue" or similar words. We intend these forward-looking statements to be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Reform Act of 1995 and are including this statement for purposes of complying with these safe harbor provisions. You should read statements that contain these words carefully because they discuss the Company's future expectations, contain projections of the Company's future results of operations or financial condition, or state other "forward-looking" information.

There may be events in the future that we are not able to predict accurately or control and that may cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations described in forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, and actual results may differ materially from those discussed in this document, including the documents incorporated by reference in this document. These differences may be the result of various factors, including changes in general, national, regional, or local economic conditions, changes in fuel or wholesale power supply costs, regulatory or legislative action or decisions, and other risk factors identified from time to time in our periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The factors referred to above include many, but not all, of the factors that could impact the Company's ability to achieve the results described in any forward-looking statements. You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. You should be aware that the occurrence of the events described above and elsewhere in this document, including the documents incorporated by reference, could harm the Company's business, prospects, operating results or financial condition. We do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statements as a result of future events or developments.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Our Internet website address is: www.greenmountainpower.biz. We make available free of charge through the website our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after such documents are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. The information on our website is not, and shall not be deemed to be, a part of this report or incorporated into any other filings we make with the SEC.

Table of Contents		Page
Part I.	Financial Information	4
Item 1.	Financial Statements	4
	- Consolidated Comparative Statements of Income and	
	Comprehensive Income (unaudited)	4
	- Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)	5
	- Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)	6
	- Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings (unaudited)	8
	- Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)	9
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and	
	Results of Operations	23
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	34
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	37
Part II.	Other Information	38
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	38
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	38
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	38
Item 3.	Defaults upon Senior Securities	38
Item 4.	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	38
Item 5.	Other Information	39
Item 6.	Exhibits	39
	- Signatures	40
	- Certifications	41

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER
CORPORATION

Consolidated Comparative Income

Unaudited

Statements	Three	Months June 30			ded						
(In thousands, except per share data)	2006	•	2005	June 30 2006			2005				
Operating revenues											
2	\$ 51,6	77 \$	50,870	\$	105,627	\$	105,291				
Wholesale Revenues	7,7		4,018		14,729		7,846				
Total operating revenues	59,3	80	54,888		120,356		113,137				
Operating expenses											
Power Supply											
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power											
Corporation	11,1	41	8,767		20,233		17,462				
Company-owned generation	1,3	92	890		2,737		2,430				
Purchases from others	21,8	94	22,499		46,894		47,614				
Other operating	7,8	49	5,273		13,306		10,155				
Transmission	4,7	22	4,459		9,652		8,631				
Maintenance	2,5	01	2,685		5,316		5,030				
Depreciation and amortization	3,5	80	3,753		7,217		7,529				
Taxes other than income	1,6	78	1,662		3,390		3,384				
Income taxes	1,2	.57	1,253		3,334		2,921				
Total operating expenses	56,0	14	51,241		112,079		105,156				
Operating income	3,3	66	3,647		8,277		7,981				
Other income											
Equity in earnings of affiliates and											
non-utility operations	3	66	431		822		820				
Allowance for equity funds used											
during construction		31	7		42		14				
Other income (deductions), net	((32)	(22)		(83)		(74)				
Total other income	3	65	416		781		760				
Interest charges											
Long-term debt	1,6	33	1,633		3,267		3,267				
Other interest		86	50		249		117				
Allowance for borrowed funds used											
during construction		14)	(4)		(19)		(10)				
Total interest charges	1,7	05	1,679		3,497		3,374				
Income from continuing operations	2,0	26	2,384		5,561		5,367				
Income (Loss) from discontinued											
operations, net		-	(3)		77		(6)				
Net income applicable to common											
stock	\$ 2,0	26 \$	2,381	\$	5,638	\$	5,361				
		_		naudited							
	Thr	ee Mont	hs Ended		Six Months Ended						

Edgar Filing: GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP - Form 10-Q

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

	Ju		\mathbf{J}_1			
	2006		2005	2006		2005
Net income	\$ 2,026	\$	2,381	\$ 5,638	\$	5,361
Other comprehensive income, net of						
tax	-		-	-		-
Comprehensive income	\$ 2,026	\$	2,381	\$ 5,638	\$	5,361
Basic earnings per share	\$ 0.39	\$	0.46	\$ 1.07	\$	1.04
Diluted earnings per share	\$ 0.38	\$	0.45	\$ 1.06	\$	1.02
Cash dividends declared per share	\$ 0.28	\$	0.25	\$ 0.56	\$	0.50
Weighted average common shares						
outstanding-basic	5,260		5,186	5,251		5,173
Weighted average common shares						
outstanding-diluted	5,323		5,271	5,330		5,261
The accompanying notes are an						
integral part of these consolidated						
financial statements.						

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows	Unaudited For the Six Months Ended June 30						
	2006		2005				
Operating Activities:	(In thousa	ands)					
Income from continuing operations	\$ 5,561	\$	5,367				
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash							
provided by operating activities:							
Depreciation and amortization	7,217		7,529				
Dividends from associated companies	606		605				
Equity in undistributed earnings of associated companies	(752)		(597)				
Allowance for funds used during construction	(61)		(24)				
Amortization of deferred purchased power costs	164		1,698				
Deferred income tax expense, net of investment tax credit amortization	1,434		(1,267)				
Deferred purchased power costs	(4,674)		-				
Deferred regulatory earnings	-		198				
Environmental and conservation deferrals, net	(714)		(42)				
Share-based compensation	446		64				
Changes in:							
Accounts receivable and accrued utility revenues	1,297		2,184				
Prepayments, fuel and other current assets	(1,274)		(1,256)				
Accounts payable and other current liabilities	2,745		(1,487)				
Accrued income taxes payable and receivable	(6,837)		227				
Other	(1,279)		2,363				
Net cash provided by continuing operations	3,878		15,562				
Operating cash flows from discontinued operations	77		(6)				
Net cash provided by operating activities	3,955		15,556				
Investing Activities:							
Construction expenditures	(8,166)		(8,326)				
(Restriction)release of cash for renewable energy investments	(276)		(277)				
Investment in associated companies	(6,153)		-				
Return of capital from associated companies	158		86				
Investment in nonutility property	(111)		(106)				
Net cash used in investing activities	(14,547)		(8,623)				
Financing Activities:							
Payments on capital lease	(47)		(86)				
Issuance of common stock	300		881				
Short-term debt	6,900		(3,000)				
Cash dividends	(2,947)		(2,593)				
Net cash used in financing activities	4,207		(4,798)				
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	(6,385)		2,135				
	(-)/		,				
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	6,500		1,720				
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	\$ 115	\$	3,855				

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid year-to-date for:		
Interest	\$ 3,476	\$ 3,342
Income taxes	5,863	2,724
Non-cash construction additions	667	1,012
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated		
financial statements.		

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Balance Sheets	Unaudited					
		At June 30, 2006	At	December 31, 2005		
ASSETS		(In	thousan	ids)		
Utility plant						
Utility plant, at original cost	\$	351,726	\$	347,947		
Less accumulated depreciation		128,075		122,924		
Utility plant, net of accumulated depreciation		223,651		225,023		
Property under capital lease		4,369		4,369		
Construction work in progress		10,544		7,519		
Total utility plant, net		238,564		236,911		
Other investments						
Associated companies, at equity		16,112		10,036		
Other investments		11,254		10,627		
Total other investments		27,366		20,663		
Current assets						
Cash and cash equivalents		115		6,500		
Accounts receivable, less allowance for						
doubtful accounts of \$413 and \$484		18,696		19,594		
Accrued utility revenues		6,892		7,291		
Fuel, materials and supplies, average cost		6,376		6,360		
Power supply derivative asset		5,276		15,342		
Power supply regulatory asset		5,025		7,791		
Prepayments and other current assets		2,692		1,434		
Income tax receivable		2,005		-		
Total current assets		47,077		64,312		
Deferred charges						
Demand side management programs		5,105		5,835		
Purchased power costs		6,317		1,812		
Pine Street Barge Canal		13,345		12,861		
Power supply regulatory asset		21,396		22,344		
Other regulatory assets		5,889		5,809		
Other deferred charges		3,927		3,068		
Total deferred charges		55,979		51,729		
Non-utility						
Property and equipment		-		246		
Other assets		362		407		
Total non-utility assets		362		653		
Total assets	\$	369,348	\$	374,268		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION

Consolidated Balance Sheets	Unaudited				
	At June 30, 2006	At December 31, 2005			
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES	(In thousands exc	cept share data)			
Capitalization					
Common stock, \$3.33 1/3 par value,					
authorized 10,000,000 shares (issued					
6,099,022 and 6,060,962)	\$ 20,330	\$ 20,203			
Additional paid-in capital	81,455	81,271			
Retained earnings	38,555	35,864			
Accumulated other comprehensive income	(3,263)	(3,263)			
Treasury stock, at cost (827,639 shares)	(16,701)	(16,701)			
Total common stock equity	120,376	117,374			
Long-term debt, less current maturities	79,000	79,000			
Total capitalization	199,376	196,374			
Capital lease obligation	3,897	3,944			
Current liabilities					
Current portion of long term debt	14,000	14,000			
Short-term debt	6,900	-			
Accounts payable, trade and accrued liabilities	10,062	14,196			
Accounts payable to associated companies	7,644	1,483			
Accrued taxes	771	5,603			
Power supply derivative liability	5,025	7,791			
Power supply regulatory liability	5,276	15,342			
Customer deposits	950	1,052			
Interest accrued	1,142	1,137			
Other	2,806	2,552			
Total current liabilities	54,576	63,156			
Deferred credits					
Power supply derivative liability	21,396	22,344			
Accumulated deferred income taxes	29,666	28,092			
Unamortized investment tax credits	2,139	2,280			
Pine Street Barge Canal cleanup liability	6,094	6,096			
Accumulated cost of removal	21,408	21,105			
Deferred compensation	10,043	8,213			
Other regulatory liabilities	7,113	6,513			
Other deferred liabilities	11,343	13,777			
Total deferred credits	109,202	108,420			
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES, Note 3					
Non-utility					
Net liabilities of discontinued segment	2,297	2,374			
Total non-utility liabilities	2,297	2,374			
Total capitalization and liabilities	\$ 369,348	\$ 374,268			
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated					
financial statements.					

Unaudited

Consolidated Statements of									
Retained Earnings		Three Mon	ths E	nded		Six Months Ended			
		Jun	e 30			Jun	e 30		
(In thousands)		2006		2005		2006		2005	
Balance - beginning of period	\$	38,005	\$	31,577	\$	35,864	\$	29,889	
Net Income		2,026		2,381		5,638		5,361	
Cash Dividends-common stock		(1,476)		(1,301)		(2,947)		(2,593)	
Balance - end of period	\$	38,555	\$	32,657	\$	38,555	\$	32,657	
The accompanying notes are an integra	al part	of these consc	lidate	d financial stat	ements	5.			

ITEM 1. NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

It is our opinion that the financial information contained in this report reflects all normal, recurring adjustments necessary to present a fair statement of results for the periods reported, but such results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the year due to the seasonal nature of our business and include other adjustments discussed elsewhere in this report necessary to reflect fairly the results of the interim periods. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted in this Form 10-Q pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. However, the disclosures herein, when read with the Green Mountain Power Corporation (the "Company" or "GMP") annual report for 2005 filed on Form 10-K, are adequate to make the information presented not misleading. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect assets and liabilities, and revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from such estimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The Company's utility operations, including accounting records, rates, operations and certain other practices of its electric utility business, are subject to the regulatory authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") and the Vermont Public Service Board ("VPSB"). The Vermont Department of Public Service ("DPS" or the "Department") is the public advocate for utility customers.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable to rate-regulated enterprises in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71 ("SFAS 71"), "Accounting for Certain Types of Regulation." Under SFAS 71, the Company accounts for certain transactions in accordance with permitted regulatory treatment. As such, regulators may permit incurred costs or benefits, typically treated as expenses or income by unregulated entities, to be deferred and expensed or benefited in future periods. Costs are deferred as regulatory assets when the Company concludes that future revenue will be provided to permit recovery of the previously incurred cost. Revenues may also be deferred as regulatory liabilities that would be returned to customers by reducing future revenue requirements. The Company analyzes evidence supporting deferral, including provisions for recovery in regulatory orders, past regulatory precedent, other regulatory correspondence and legal representations. Management's conclusions on the recovery of regulatory assets represent a critical accounting estimate.

Conditions that could give rise to the discontinuance of SFAS 71 include increasing competition that restricts the Company's ability to recover specific costs, and a change in the manner in which rates are set by regulators from cost-based regulation to some other form of regulation.

Revenues

The VPSB sets the rates we charge our customers for their electricity. Electricity sales to customers are based on monthly meter readings. Estimated unbilled revenues are recorded at the end of each monthly accounting period. In order to determine unbilled revenues, the Company makes various estimates including 1) energy generated, purchased and resold, 2) losses of energy over transmission and distribution lines, 3) kilowatt-hour usage by retail customer mix (residential, small commercial and industrial), and 4) average retail customer pricing rates.

The Company recognizes revenues from sales of utility construction and other services in retail revenues. To the extent that these revenues arise under long-term contracts, the Company records revenues and net income using the percentage of contract completion method.

Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors several qualified and nonqualified pension plans and other post-employment benefit plans covering current and former employees who meet certain eligibility criteria. The assumptions used to calculate the cost and obligations associated with these plans are determined on January 1 for the upcoming year. These assumptions are disclosed in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2005 (the "Form 10-K"). The Company expects to contribute approximately \$2.0 million to its defined benefit plans in 2006. During the six months ended June 30, 2006, GMP contributed \$1.5 million to its defined benefit plans.

For the Three Months Ended June

30, 2006		Qualified Pension Plan	Pension Pension Plan Plan					Total
	ф	210	ф		usands		ф	105
Service cost	\$	319	\$	25	\$	81	\$	425
Interest cost		531		75		250		856
Expected return on plan assets		(631)		0		(238)		(869)
Amortization of the transition		0		0		0.1		0.1
obligation		0		0		81		81
Amortization of prior service cost		31 100		19 12		(62) 63		(12)
Recognized net actuarial gain	\$	350	\$	131	\$	175	\$	175 656
Net periodic pension benefit cost	Ф	330	Ф	131	Ф	173	Þ	030
For the Three Months Ended June				~ .				
30, 2005		Qualified		Supplemental		Post-Retirement		
		Pension		Pension		Benefit		
		Plan		Plan		Plan		Total
G :	ф	221	Ф		housar		ф	222
Service cost	\$	221 515	\$	35	\$	77 267	\$	333 855
Interest cost				73 0				
Expected return on plan assets Amortization of the transition		(603)		U		(236)		(839)
obligation		43		9		(59)		(7)
Amortization of prior service cost		0		0		83		83
Recognized net actuarial gain		49		6		56		111
Net periodic pension benefit cost	\$	225	\$	123	\$	188	\$	536
recording person contain cost	Ψ		Ψ	120	Ť	100	4	
For the Six Months Ended June								
30, 2006		Qualified		Supplemental		Post-Retirement		
20, 2000		Pension		Pension		Benefit		
		Plan		Plan		Plan		Total
					housar			
Service cost	\$	638	\$	50	\$	162	\$	850
Interest cost		1,062		150		500		1,712
Expected return on plan assets Amortization of the transition		(1,262)		0		(476)		(1,738)
obligation		0		0		162		162
Amortization of prior service cost		62		38		(124)		(24)
Recognized net actuarial gain		200		24		126		350
Net periodic pension benefit cost	\$	700	\$	262	\$	350	\$	1,312
For the Six Months Ended June								
30, 2005		Qualified		Supplemental		Post-Retirement		
		Pension		Pension		Benefit		
		Plan		Plan		Plan		Total
				In t	housan	ds		

Service cost	\$ 442	\$ 70	\$ 154	\$ 666
Interest cost	1,030	146	534	1,710
Expected return on plan assets	(1,206)	0	(472)	(1,678)
Amortization of the transition				
obligation	86	18	(118)	(14)
Amortization of prior service cost	0	0	166	166
Recognized net actuarial gain	98	12	112	222
Net periodic pension benefit cost	\$ 450	\$ 246	\$ 376	\$ 1,072

The Company maintains a 401(k) Savings Plan for substantially all employees. This savings plan provides for employee contributions up to specified limits. The Company matches employee pre-tax contributions up to 4 percent, and contributes an additional one-half percent each year made on a non-matching basis, of eligible compensation. The additional half percent contribution was added effective January 2004. The Company match is immediately vested. The Company's matching and non-matching contributions for the second quarter of 2006 and 2005 were \$136,000 and \$142,000, respectively. The Company's matching and non-matching contributions for the first half of 2006 and 2005 were \$260,000 and \$243,000, respectively.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share ("EPS") is calculated by dividing net income, by the weighted-average common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects the impact of the issuance of common shares for all potential dilutive common shares outstanding during the period, including stock options.

Reconciliation of income and shares used in computing fully diluted earnings per	Three mo	nths e	nded	Six months ended			
share	Jun	e 30		Jui	ne 30		
(In thousands)	2006		2005	2006		2005	
Net income applicable to common							
stock	\$ 2,026	\$	2,381	\$ 5,638	\$	5,361	
Weighted average number of common							
shares-basic	5,260		5,186	5,251		5,173	
Dilutive effect of stock options	63		85	79		88	
Weighted average number of common							
shares-diluted	5,323		5,271	5,330		5,261	

Stock-Based Compensation

During the year ended December 31, 2000, the Company granted options for 335,300 shares under its 2000 Stock Plan exercisable over vesting schedules of between one and four years. During 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company granted additional options of 4,000, 80,300 and 56,450, respectively. The Company has discontinued granting stock options.

During 2004, the Company's Board of Directors, with subsequent approval of the Company's common shareholders, established the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, under which 225,000 shares in the form of stock grants, options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock and restricted stock units, performance awards or other stock-based awards can be granted to any employee, officer, consultant, contractor or director providing services to the Company, or its subsidiaries. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(revised 2004), Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123R"), using the Statement's modified prospective application method. Accordingly, prior periods have not been restated.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company followed the prospective method of accounting for stock-based compensation under SFAS 148, *Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation*, beginning January 1, 2003. Pursuant to SFAS 148, the Company has provided disclosure of pro-forma information regarding net income and earnings per share, using the allowed expense recognition guidelines of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.

All of the Company's stock-based compensation is based on grants of equity instruments and no liability awards have been granted. Unrestricted stock grants and deferred stock unit awards have been made only to employees, senior management and directors. Unrestricted stock grants vest immediately and are recognized as compensation expense based on the fair value of the awards at the grant date. During the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, the Company granted 400 shares and 300 shares of unrestricted stock to employees with a weighted average grant date fair value of \$29.00 per share, and \$28.46 per share, respectively.

Deferred stock unit awards are recognized as deferred compensation based on the fair value of the award at the grant date and charged to expense over the required service period for each award, which generally equals the vesting period. Stock Unit awards to senior management vest over a two-year service period. Stock Unit awards may be deferred and earn the equivalent of dividends during the deferral period. No modifications of existing awards occurred. All shares issued for stock awards are new shares. Total compensation expense from all stock awards to directors, employees and senior management totaled \$232,000 and \$116,000, for the three months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and \$446,000 and \$176,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. A summary of stock unit awards activity follows:

Stock awards	Total	Vested	Non-vested	[
						Shares	
	Stock	Stock	Stock	Average	Aggregate	returned (Compensation
						for	
						income	
	Awards	Awards	Awards	Grant-date	Intrinsic	tax	cost
				fair			
		Share units		value	Value	withholding	recognized
Outstanding at December 31,							
2005	58,566	7,166	51,400	\$ 27.12 \$	1,588,310	-	\$ -
Shares granted or dividend							
equivalents earned	400	400	-	29.00	11,600	249	11,598
Vested	-	17,600	(17,600)) 29.10	512,160	5,455	202,092
Issued	(20,540)	(20,540)	-	24.13	(495,630))	
Outstanding at March 31,							
2006	38,426	4,626	33,800	\$ 28.69 \$	1,102,442	5,704	\$ 213,690
Granted	45,770	300	45,470	28.30	1,295,291		232,400
Vested	-	16,900	(16,900)) 29.10	491,790		
Issued	(17,200)	(17,200)	-	29.10	(500,520	4,956	
Outstanding at June 30, 2006	66,996	4,626	62,370	\$ 28.32 5	\$ 1,897,327	10,660	\$ 446,090

Approximately \$1,432,000 of unrecognized compensation exists at June 30, 2006, with a weighted average accrual period of 15 months remaining. The amount capitalized as part of the cost of assets was approximately \$3,000.

A summary of stock option activity follows:

Options		Weighted	Aggregate	Average
	Total	Average	Intrinsic	Contractual
	Options	Price	Value	Life in years
Outstanding and exercisable at				
December 31, 2005	146,600 \$	10.90	2,586,686	

Granted	-	-		
Exercised	4,500	10.22	83,248	
Forfeited	-	-		
Outstanding and exercisable at March				
31, 2006	142,100 \$	10.92	\$ 2,504,249	4.9
Granted				
Exercised	7,400	9.78	156,317	
Forfeited				
Outstanding and exercisable at June 30,				
2006	134,700 \$	10.98	\$ 3,092,821	4.66

For the six months ended June 30, 2006, cash received from the exercise of options totaled approximately \$118,000, and the Company recognized a reduction in income tax liability of approximately \$99,000. The adoption of SFAS 123R resulted in no incremental stock-based compensation expense and had no impact on net income, diluted earnings per share or cash flows from operating or financing activities for this same period.

The information presented below has been determined as if the Company accounted for all past employee and director stock options under the fair value method.

	Three mor	nths e	nded	Six mont	hs en	ded
Pro-forma net income	June	e 30		June	e 30	
(In thousands, except per share						
amounts)	2006		2005	2006		2005
Net income reported	\$ 2,026	\$	2,381	\$ 5,638	\$	5,361
Pro-forma net income	2,026		2,381	5,638		5,361
Share based compensation, net of tax						
included in net income	138		69	265		38
Share based compensation, net of tax						
not included in net income	-		-	-		-
Earnings per share						
As reported-basic	\$ 0.39	\$	0.46	\$ 1.07	\$	1.04
Pro-forma basic	0.39		0.46	1.07		1.04
As reported-diluted	0.38		0.45	1.06		1.02
Pro-forma diluted	0.38		0.45	1.06		1.02

Unregulated operations

The VPSB does not regulate our rental water heater program. The results of this program is included in equity in earnings of affiliates and non-utility operations in the Other Income (Deductions) section of the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Discontinued Operations

The Company accounts for its wholly-owned subsidiary, Northern Water Resources, Inc. ("NWR"), as a discontinued operation. NWR's assets and liabilities consist primarily of deferred tax assets and liabilities relating to a number of investments that the Company has discontinued, inactivated, sold in part or retains as passive minority interests. Remaining holdings include a minority equity investment in a wind project that usually, but not always, generates tax losses, and non-performing loans. Substantially all of NWR's investments have been written off, except for associated deferred tax amounts, net of applicable valuation allowances.

2. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

We recognize net income from our affiliates (companies in which we have ownership interests) listed below based on our percentage ownership (equity method).

Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc. ("VELCO"))
Vermont Transco LLC ("Transco")

VELCO Percent ownership: 29.2% Transco Percent ownership: 13.9%

Total Direct and Indirect Ownership of Transco: 30.3%

In June 2006, VELCO's Board of Directors approved a plan to transfer substantially all of VELCO's business to Vermont Transco LLC ("Transco"), a Vermont limited liability company. On June 30, 2006, VELCO's assets were transferred to Transco in exchange for 2.4 million Class A Units and Transco's assumption of VELCO's debt. VELCO and its employees will manage the operations of Transco under an operating agreement that includes the Company, Central Vermont Public Utility and most of Vermont electric utilities. Transco is operating under Amended and Restated Three Party Agreements that include the Company, Central Vermont Public Utility, VELCO and Transco. VELCO has a 54.2 percent ownership interest in Transco.

On June 30, 2006, the Company invested \$6.2 million in Transco and received a 13.9 percent equity ownership interest represented by Class A membership units that will receive an 11.5 percent rate of return. The Company's total direct and indirect interest in Transco is 30.3%. In the second quarter of 2006, the Company did not receive any cash distributions or equity in net income from Transco.

Transco will own and operate the transmission system in Vermont over which bulk power is delivered to all electric utilities in the state. The Company plans to make additional capital investments of up to \$19 million in Transco in support of various transmission projects. The Company's capital contributions to Transco are based on and consistent with our original equity commitments to VELCO.

Summarized consolidated financial information for VELCO is as follows:

VELCO Consolidated	Unaudited							
		Three Mon	nths E	Ended		Six Mont	hs En	ded
		Jun	e 30			June	e 30	
In thousands		2006		2005		2006		2005
Gross Revenue	\$	8,469	\$	7,524	\$	17,456	\$	15,506
Net Income		731		744		1,502		1,474
Equity in Net Income		212		218		451		428
Amounts due from VELCO		311		3,395		311		3,395
Costs of transmission services								
provided by VELCO		1,508		3,345		3,376		7,065
Construction revenues received from								
VELCO		317		714		408		715

Included in the Company's retail and other revenues are construction services revenue of approximately \$317,000 and \$714,000 billed to VELCO in the second quarter of 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation ("VYNPC") Percent ownership: 33.6% common

Summarized unaudited financial information for VYNPC follows:

	Three Moi Jun	nths E e 30	Ended	Six Montl June	ded
In thousands	2006		2005	2006	2005
Gross Revenue	\$ 56,013	\$	40,960	\$ 100,360	\$ 83,309
Net Income Applicable	168		180	341	342
to Common Stock					
Equity in Net Income	57		61	115	115
Amounts due to VYNPC	3,863		2,205	3,863	2,205

On July 31, 2002, VYNPC announced that the sale of the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant to Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC ("ENVY") had been completed. Since the Company no longer owns an interest in the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant, we are not responsible for the costs of decommissioning the plant, nor are we responsible for any plant repairs or maintenance costs during outages.

ENVY has announced that, under current operating parameters, it will exhaust the capacity of its existing nuclear waste storage pool in 2007 or 2008 and will need to store nuclear waste in so-called "dry fuel storage" facilities to be constructed on the site. ENVY received approval from the Vermont legislature in 2005 and the VPSB in April 2006 to construct and use such dry fuel storage facilities.

On June 18, 2004, a fire in the electrical conduits leading to a transformer outside the plant resulted in a shutdown of the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant. The outage ended on July 7, 2004. In response to the Company's request, the VPSB issued a final accounting order allowing the Company to defer its incremental replacement power costs during the outage totaling approximately \$500,000. The order also instructs the Company to apply any proceeds received under a Ratepayer Protection Proposal ("RPP") to reduce the balance of deferred replacement power costs.

The RPP was a part of ENVY's request to uprate or increase the output of the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant that was approved by the VPSB. Under the RPP, we have indemnification rights to between approximately \$550,000 and \$1.6 million to recover uprate-related reductions in output for the three-year period beginning in May 2004 and ending after completion of the uprate (or a maximum of three years), depending on future wholesale energy market prices. ENVY disputes that the fire was uprate-related. The Company has petitioned the VPSB to resolve the dispute.

In March 2006, the Company and ENVY agreed to a settlement that would pay amounts to the Company sufficient to eliminate the deferred outage costs of approximately \$500,000. The settlement agreement is subject to VPSB approval.

The Vermont Yankee plant received final approval for uprating from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on March 2, 2006. On June 8, 2006, the plant received its new output rating. The plant has progressed to its new output of approximately 620 megawatts. Under the purchased power agreement between Entergy and VYNPC, through which we obtain our Vermont Yankee power, after the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant uprating is completed, our percentage of energy output under Vermont Yankee's contract with ENVY declines. VYNPC and Entergy are discussing the calculations which depend upon determination of the pre-uprate capability of the plant, which is presently disputed. The Company believes its share of the plant's output should be equivalent to the amount of power it received before the uprate process began. The Company estimates the potential impact of the differing methods of calculation will adversely affect power supply expense by up to \$600,000 annually. In the event that the Vermont Yankee plant is derated in the future, then our rights to energy output could decline proportionately to such derating. If this were to

occur, we estimate it would have a material adverse effect on our power supply costs. In this event we would seek recovery of these costs from the VPSB. The Company is currently a party to a VPSB Docket that was opened to investigate whether the reliability of the increased nuclear plant output will be adversely affected by the operation of the plant's steam dryer. The matter is expected to be resolved in September 2006, and the Company cannot presently predict the matter's resolution.

3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental Matters

The electric industry typically uses or generates a range of potentially hazardous products in its operations. We must meet various land, water, air and aesthetic requirements as administered by local, state and federal regulatory agencies. We believe that we are in substantial compliance with these requirements, and that there are no outstanding material complaints about our compliance with present environmental protection regulations.

Pine Street Barge Canal Superfund Site

In 1999, the Company entered into a United States District Court Consent Decree constituting a final settlement with the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), the State of Vermont and numerous other parties of claims relating to a federal Superfund site in Burlington, Vermont, known as the "Pine Street Barge Canal." The consent decree resolves claims by the EPA for past site costs, natural resource damage claims and claims for past and future remediation costs. The consent decree also provides for the design and implementation of response actions at the site. We have estimated total future costs of the Company's future obligations under the consent decree to be approximately \$6.1 million. The estimated liability is not discounted, and it is possible that our estimate of future costs could change by a material amount. We have recorded a regulatory asset of \$13.3 million to reflect unrecovered past and future Pine Street costs. Pursuant to the Company's 2003 Rate Plan, as approved by the VPSB, the Company began to amortize past unrecovered costs in 2005. The Company will amortize the full amount of incurred costs over 20 years without a return. The amortization is expected to be allowed in future rates, without disallowance or adjustment, until fully amortized.

Rates

Management believes that fair regulatory treatment, including adequate and timely rate relief, is required to maintain the Company's financial strength.

Retail Rate Cases

During February 2006, the Company requested that the VPSB grant an accounting order to allow us to defer approximately \$3.7 million in incremental hurricane-related power supply expenses to be incurred in the first quarter of 2006, and to also allow the Company to defer and amortize \$1.3 million of incremental hurricane-related benefits realized in the fourth quarter of 2005 against these costs. The accounting order was approved by the VPSB in February 2006, and allowed the Company to defer power supply expenses of \$2.1 million in the first quarter of 2006.

On April 14, 2006, the Company petitioned the VPSB to increase retail rates by 11.95 percent the ("2006 Retail Rate Filing"). We expect the VPSB to issue a final order on this rate increase request no later than December 29, 2006, and new rates to be effective January 1, 2007. The rate increase is required to recover costs of providing electric service to our customers. Approximately 88 percent of the increase is due to rising power costs and the remaining 12 percent is due to increased transmission costs. The power cost increase is driven largely by the need to replace the Morgan Stanley contract expiring at the end of this year, and by the higher-cost, post-Katrina wholesale market. The increased transmission costs are largely attributable to reliability-related projects planned or under construction within the state and region. If the VPSB does not allow our full rate requirements, GMP estimates that for every 1 percent shortfall in rates, the financial impact could be up to a \$2.0 million reduction in pre-tax earnings.

On April 14, 2006, the Company also filed for approval of an Alternative Regulation Plan. A principal component of the Plan includes a power supply adjustment mechanism that will allow the Company to adjust rates on a quarterly basis to reflect power supply cost changes in excess of \$400,000 per quarter. The Plan also proposes an earnings

sharing mechanism to permit sharing of earnings in excess of the Company's allowed return on equity and earnings shortfalls below the Company's allowed return on equity. The earnings sharing proposal, if approved, would allow the Company to earn up to 75 basis points above its allowed return on equity and would allow the Company to recover earnings shortfalls in excess of 100 basis points below its allowed return on equity. The Plan will also create opportunities and incentives for the Company to become more efficient, improve customer service, remove incentives to benefit from increased electricity sales, streamline cost recovery, share efficiency savings with customers, increase credit quality, and reduce regulatory and borrowing costs borne by customers. In addition, the Company proposes directing additional funding to the Company's low income assistance programs. The Company expects the VPSB to rule on the Plan on or before April 15, 2007. Under Vermont law, an alternative regulation plan may become effective 30 days after VPSB approval.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On June 22, 2006, the Company announced that it had entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 21, 2006 (the "Merger Agreement"), among Northern New England Energy Corporation, a Vermont corporation ("NNEEC"), Northstars Merger Subsidiary Corporation, a Vermont corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of NNEEC (the "Merger Sub"), and the Company, pursuant to which Merger Sub will be merged with and into the Company (the "Merger"). The Company will be the surviving company in the Merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of NNEEC. NNEEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gaz Metro Limited Partnership, a limited partnership organized under the laws of the Province of Québec ("GazMétro").

Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, at the effective time of the Merger, each issued and outstanding share of the Company's common stock, par value \$3.33 1/3 per share (other than Shares which are held by any wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company or in the treasury of the Company or which are held by NNEEC or Merger Sub, or any direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of NNEEC, all of which shall cease to be outstanding and shall be canceled and none of which shall receive any payment with respect thereto, and other than dissenting shares), will be converted into the right to receive \$35.00 in cash, without interest thereon.

Consummation of the Merger is subject to a number of customary conditions, including, among others, (i) approval by a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company's common stock; (ii) receipt of all necessary consents and approvals, including the receipt of final orders from governmental entities such as the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Vermont Public Service Board; (iii) the expiration or termination of any applicable waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended; and (iv) the exercise of dissenters' rights by not more than 10% of the outstanding shares of the Company common stock. The parties have prepared some of the regulatory filings to obtain necessary regulatory approvals. We currently anticipate that the Merger will be completed within approximately twelve months following the date of the Merger Agreement.

The Company and NNEEC have made customary representations, warranties and covenants in the Merger Agreement. In particular, the Company covenants to NNEEC, subject to certain exceptions, (1) not to solicit or knowingly encourage or facilitate the making or submission of any alternative acquisition proposal nor initiate, encourage, or participate in any discussions or negotiations with, or furnish any non-public information to, any person (other than NNEEC or Merger Sub) in connection with any acquisition proposal; (2) for its Board of Directors not to withdraw or modify the Board's action to recommend the Merger in a manner adverse to NNEEC; and (3) to use its best efforts to convene a special meeting of the Company's shareholders to consider and vote upon the approval of the Merger Agreement and the Merger.

In connection with the execution of the Merger Agreement, GazMétro entered into an arrangement whereby GazMétro agreed to cause NNEEC to timely perform all of its obligations under the Merger Agreement.

On June 21, 2006, Merger Sub entered into employment agreements with the following employees of the Company: Christopher L. Dutton, Robert J. Griffin, Mary G. Powell, Donald J. Rendall, Jr., Robert E. Rogan, Walter Oakes and

Dawn D. Bugbee. These agreements generally provide that they shall become effective upon consummation of the Merger and that the employees subject to the employment agreements will continue to be employed by the Company for a period of at least three years thereafter. Each agreement contains provisions relating to compensation, benefits, the applicable employee's rights upon a Change of Control (as such term is defined in the employment agreement), confidentiality and the effect of the termination of an employee's employment.

The more complete description of the terms of the proposed Merger is set forth in the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 22, 2006.

Other Regulatory Matters

Power Supply Risks and Contingencies

The Company meets more than 90 percent of its customer demand through a series of long-term physical and financial contracts. The Company's most significant power supply contracts are the Hydro Quebec Vermont Joint Owners ("VJO") Contract (the "VJO Contract") and the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation ("VYNPC") Contract (the "VYNPC Contract"), which together cover approximately 75 percent of our retail load. The Company has also entered into a contract with Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. (the "Morgan Stanley Contract") designed to manage wholesale electricity price risks associated with changing fossil fuel prices. The Morgan Stanley Contract supplies approximately an additional 17 percent of our load and expires December 31, 2006. See Power Contract Commitments and Related Risks - JPMorgan Energy Services, Management's Discussion and Analysis.

There are uncertainties regarding risks of delivery under various contracts that the Company relies upon to satisfy customer demand for electricity. If the Company's entitlements for electricity are not realized due to delivery risks, the exercise of options that reduce our entitlements under certain contracts, or for other reasons, then the Company would purchase replacement energy and be subject to volatile energy prices that exist in the wholesale markets that could materially affect our operating results and financial condition.

The Company remains exposed to wholesale energy prices for approximately 10 percent of its load. Wholesale energy price volatility can also adversely impact margins on incremental sales. Energy price risk remains one of the Company's most significant risks and can have a material adverse effect on the Company's operating results and financial condition.

Our outage risks are generally a function of how much energy we receive from a particular source, the price of energy received from that source, whether the energy is unrelated to any specific operating plant (low-risk system power) or is dependent upon a particular power plant operating (high-risk), and the dependability of the transmission delivery system for that source. Counterparty credit quality also impacts risk. The Company's most significant power supply contract counterparties and certain associated risk attributes are summarized in the following table:

		.	G		Approximate	
Contract	Counterparty	Investment Grade	System Power or Plant	Approximate Percent Load	Amount \$ Per MWh	
VYNPC			VY Plant	35 - 40%	•	
VINPC	ENVY (through VYNPC)	No	v i Plant	33 - 40%	\$40	
VJO	Hydro Quebec	Yes	System Power	30 - 35%	\$70	
Morgan Stanley	Morgan Stanley	Yes	System Power	17%	Confidential*	
*Morgan Stanley Contract terms are subject to a confidentiality agreement.						

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company entered into a contract with JPMorgan Ventures Energy Corporation to purchase just under 10 percent of the Company's retail load requirements for a four year period commencing January 1, 2007 and ending December 31, 2010. Following expiration of the Morgan Stanley Contract and after

commencement of the contract with JPMorgan Ventures Energy Corporation, the Company will have approximately 100,000 mWh of remaining off-peak load exposed to market prices during the period 2007 - 2010 as well as peak and off-peak load variances caused by weather variations or other factors. Management will continue to monitor the markets for opportunities to cover the Company's open position or purchase this energy in the spot market. The replacement power costs reflected in the JPMorgan agreement and the forecasted costs of the Company's remaining open position are substantially included in the Company's 2006 Retail Rate Filing.

Other Legal Matters

In 2002, the owners of property along the shoreline of Joe's Pond, an impoundment located in Danville, Vermont, created by the Company's West Danville hydro-electric generating facility, filed an inquiry with the VPSB seeking review of certain dam improvements made by the Company in 1995, alleging that the Company did not obtain all necessary regulatory approvals for the 1995 improvements and that the Company's improvements and subsequent operation of the dam have caused flooding of the shoreline and property damage. The Company received VPSB approval for, and has made additional dam improvements at, the facility. The Company and the DPS have stipulated to a penalty amount of \$50,000. The stipulation was approved by the VPSB on July 20, 2005 and the stipulated \$50,000 penalty amount has been paid. In addition, numerous owners of shoreline property on Joe's Pond have filed a lawsuit in Vermont superior court seeking damages for property damage allegedly caused by the Company's negligent conduct in making dam improvements and operating the dam facilities. The Company is defending against these claims. The Company does not expect the litigation to result in a material adverse effect on its operating results or financial condition.

4. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company utilizes derivative instruments primarily to reduce power supply risk. The Company does not hold trading positions seeking instead to keep supply and demand in balance. The Company has continued to record expense related to contracts which are considered derivatives in the period settled consistent with an accounting order issued by the VPSB.

SFAS 133, as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that every derivative instrument (including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts) be recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair value. Absent the accounting order, SFAS 133 would require that changes in the derivative's fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Since we are required under a VPSB order to defer recognition of any SFAS 133 earnings effect until settled, we do not evaluate derivatives for hedge accounting treatment.

We currently have an agreement (the "9701 agreement") that grants Hydro Quebec an option to call power at prices below current and estimated future market rates. This agreement is a derivative and is effective through 2015. From time to time, we use forward contracts to hedge the 9701 agreement. If the Company were to terminate or sell any of its derivative contracts, it would immediately record the gain or loss on that contract. For derivatives held to maturity, the earnings impact would be recorded in the period that the derivative is sold or matures.

The Morgan Stanley Contract is used to hedge against increases in fossil fuel prices. The Morgan Stanley Contract is a derivative and expires December 31, 2006.

At June 30, 2006, the Company had a power supply derivative liability of \$21.4 million recorded in deferred credits and \$5.0 million recorded in current liabilities totaling the \$26.4 million fair value of the 9701 agreement. Also at June 30, 2006, the Company had a derivative asset of \$5.3 million, reflecting the \$4.3 million fair value of the Morgan Stanley Contract and the \$929,000 fair value of the interest rate swap. Corresponding regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities total \$26.4 million and \$5.3 million, respectively. Amounts due during the next twelve months are classified in current assets and current liabilities. At December 31, 2005, the Company had a liability of \$30.1 million, reflecting the fair value of the 9701 agreement, and an asset of \$15.3 million, reflecting the fair value of the Morgan Stanley Contract. Corresponding regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities total \$30.1 million and \$15.3 million, respectively.

Amounts due during 2006 are classified in current assets and current liabilities.

In March 2006, the Company entered into an interest rate swap relating to the Company's expected issuance of \$30 million first mortgage bonds issue to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates. See LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES. Approximately one-half of the new \$30 million first mortgage bonds in 2006 was covered. Interest rates have risen through June 30, 2006, since the Company entered into this interest rate hedge. The June 30, 2006 fair value of \$929,000 represents the net present value of the difference between the original 5.332% swap rate and the replacement rate of 5.813% as of June 30, 2006. This amount has been recorded as a regulatory liability which is consistent with other derivate accounting. The interest rate swap was terminated on August 2, 2006, with a final valuation of approximately \$0.6 million, which will be amortized over the life of the bond issue.

5. SEGMENTS AND RELATED INFORMATION

The Company's electric utility operation is its only operating segment. The electric utility is engaged in the procurement, generation, distribution and sale of electrical energy in the State of Vermont and also reports the results of the rental water heater program in the Other Income section in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

6. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123R, which revises SFAS 123 and supersedes APB 25 and its related implementation guidance. SFAS 123R focuses primarily on accounting for share-based payments to employees in exchange for services, and it requires entities to recognize compensation expense for these payments. The cost for equity-based awards is expensed based on their grant date fair value, and liability awards are expensed based on their fair value, which is re-measured each reporting period. The pro forma disclosure previously permitted under SFAS 123 is no longer an alternative to financial statement recognition. The Company uses the fair value method for share-based payment awards and expects that this new standard will not have a material impact on its financial position, its results of operations or its liquidity.

In December 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 109-1 ("FSP 109-1"), which was effective upon issuance, to provide guidance of the application of SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109"), to the provision within the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 ("Jobs Act") that provides a tax deduction on qualified production activities. The Jobs Act includes a tax deduction of up to 9 percent (when fully phased-in) of the lesser of (a) "qualified production activities income," as defined in the Jobs Act, or (b) taxable income (after the deduction for the utilization of any net operating loss carry-forwards). The tax deduction is limited to 50 percent of W-2 wages paid by the taxpayer. FSP 109-1 clarifies that the manufacturer's deduction provided for under the Jobs Act should be accounted for as a special deduction in accordance with SFAS 109 and not as a tax rate reduction. The Company estimates its tax deduction on qualified production activities approximates \$82,000.

On May 25, 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections - a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3 ("SFAS 154"). This Statement replaces APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements, and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principles. This Statement applies to all voluntary changes in accounting principle and changes required by an accounting pronouncement in the instance that the pronouncement does not include specific transition provision. Effective January 1, 2006, the adoption of SFAS 154 had no effect on the financial statements of the Company.

On March 31, 2006, the FASB issued a proposal that would require recognition of the overfunded or underfunded positions of defined benefit postretirement plans, including pension plans, on the balance sheet measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and obligations as of each reporting period. Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 87, "Employers' Accounting for Pensions" (SFAS 87) and SFAS No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (SFAS 106) allow for recognition of an asset or liability

that almost always differs from its funded position since delayed recognition of certain changes is permitted. Under this proposal, actuarial gains and losses and prior service costs and credits that arise during the period but, pursuant to SFAS 87 and 106 are not yet recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, would be recognized as a component of Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax. Such amounts would be adjusted as they are subsequently amortized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. The proposal also would require an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings, net of tax, for any transition obligation remaining from the initial application of SFAS 87 and 106. Such amounts would then not subsequently be amortized as a component of net periodic benefit cost.

The requirements to measure the plan assets and obligations at fair value would be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The remaining changes would be effective for fiscal years ended after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of this proposal on the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. If the Company does not succeed in obtaining an accounting order to defer the effects, based on current estimates, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income would increase by \$5.2 million, net of tax, and Retained Earnings would decrease by \$1.5 million, net of tax.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN-48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109., effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. This interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The adoption of FIN-48 by the Company is expected to have no effect on results of operations or financial position.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

From time to time in this report, we may make statements that constitute "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the "safe-harbor" provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are based on our then current expectations and are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those addressed in the forward-looking statements. In these statements, you may find words such as believes, expects, plans, or similar words. These statements are not guarantees of our future performance. There are risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to be different from those projected. Some of the reasons the results may be different include:

- · regulatory and judicial decisions or legislation and other regulatory risks
- · energy supply and demand, outages and other power supply volume risks
 - · power supply price risks
 - · customer concentration risks
 - · pension and postretirement health care risks
 - · customer service quality
 - · changes in regional market and transmission rules
 - · contractual commitments
- · credit risks, including availability, terms, and use of capital and counterparty credit quality
 - · general economic and business environment
 - · changes in technology
 - · nuclear and environmental issues
 - · alternative regulation and cost recovery (including stranded costs)
 - · weather
 - · Rapidly changing and increasingly competitive wholesale electricity utility markets
 - · Customer growth and changes in customer demands
 - · Acts of terrorism

Executive Overview

Green Mountain Power Corporation (the "Company") typically generates most of its earnings from retail electricity sales. Our retail electricity sales typically grow at an average annual rate of between one and two percent, about average for most electric utility companies in New England. In periods of very high energy prices, wholesale revenues and expenses arising primarily from sales and purchases to accommodate volumetric difference between energy supplies and customer demand can affect earnings to a significant degree. The Company is regulated and cannot adjust prices of retail electricity sales without regulatory approval from the Vermont Public Service Board ("VPSB").

The Company increased its common stock dividend in February 2006 from an annual rate of \$1.00 per share to \$1.12 per share. The Company's dividend payout ratio during 2005 was comparatively low, at approximately 48 percent of 2005 earnings from continuing operations. The Merger Agreement permits the Company to pay quarterly dividends of \$0.28 per share. Under the Merger Agreement, the Company has agreed not to increase the dividend prior to the closing of the Merger without the permission of NNEEC. See RECENT DEVELOPMENTS.

Fair regulatory treatment is fundamental to maintaining the Company's financial stability. Rates must be set at levels to recover costs, including a market rate of return to equity and debt holders in order to attract capital. The Company's allowed rate of return on its regulated operations is currently capped at 10.5 percent, reduced by amounts normally excluded for purposes of setting rates and is determined by the VPSB. Nearly all of the Company's continuing operations are treated for ratemaking purposes as regulated operations. The Company's 2005 return on equity was 9.85 percent reflecting the exclusions mentioned above. These exclusions also make it unlikely that the Company's operating results will achieve its allowed rate of return while its earnings are subject to the earnings cap. The

Company is currently operating under a three-year rate plan approved by the VPSB in December 2003 (the "2003 Rate Plan"). The 2003 Rate Plan covers the period 2004 - 2006 and has provided the Company with a stable, predictable rate path through 2006, a plan for full recovery of the Company's principal regulatory assets, and an improved opportunity to earn a fair rate of return.

Power supply expenses were equivalent to approximately 62 percent of total operating expenses in the second quarter of 2006. Therefore, any significant increase in the cost of our power supply resources would likely require the Company to seek a rate increase. The Company filed a retail rate case requesting a rate increase of 11.95 percent on April 14, 2006, effective for January 1, 2007, partially as a result of the need to replace an expiring power supply contract. We have entered into long-term power supply contracts for most of our energy needs. All of our power supply contract costs are currently included in the rates we charge our customers. The risks associated with our power supply resources, including outage, curtailment, and other delivery risks, the timing of contract expirations, the volatility of wholesale prices, and other factors impacting our power supply resources and how they relate to customer demand are discussed below.

Growth opportunities beyond the Company's normal investment in its infrastructure include a planned increase in our equity investment in Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc. ("VELCO") and a planned increase in sales of utility services.

In this section, we explain the general financial condition and the results of operations for the Company and its subsidiaries. This explanation includes:

- · factors that affect our business;
- · our earnings and costs in the periods presented and why they changed between periods;
 - · the source of our earnings;
 - · our expenditures for capital projects and what we expect they will be in the future;
 - · where we expect to get cash for future capital expenditures; and
 - · how all of the above affect our overall financial condition.

Management believes its most critical accounting policies include the timing of expense and revenue recognition under the regulatory accounting framework within which we operate; the manner in which we account for certain power supply arrangements that qualify as derivatives; the assumptions that we make regarding defined benefit plans and contingency reserves; and revenue recognition, particularly as it relates to unbilled and deferred revenues. These accounting policies, among others, affect the Company's significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements.

We address these items in more detail below.

These forward-looking statements represent our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of this report.

As you read this section it may be helpful to refer to the consolidated financial statements and notes in Part I - ITEM 1.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Earnings Summary - Overview

In this section, we discuss our earnings and the principal factors affecting them.

Total basic earnings per share of		
Common Stock	Three months ended	Six months ended
	June 30	June 30

Edgar Filing: GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP - Form 10-Q

	2006	2005	2006	2005
Utility business	\$ 0.38	\$ 0.45	\$ 1.05	\$ 1.02
Unregulated businesses	0.01	0.01	0.02	0.02
Earnings per share of common stock	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.46	1.07	1.04
Basic earnings per share	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.46	\$ 1.07	\$ 1.04
Diluted earnings per share	\$ 0.38	\$ 0.45	\$ 1.06	\$ 1.02

Operating Results

The Company had consolidated earnings of \$0.38 per share of common stock, diluted, for the second quarter of 2006 compared with consolidated earnings of \$0.45 per share of common stock, diluted, for the same period in 2005.

Earnings were down modestly in the second quarter of 2006 primarily as a result of merger expenses relating to the proposed acquisition of the Company by an affiliate of Gaz Metro Incorporated. The Company's power supply resources exceeded customer demand during the second quarter of 2006 due to a temporary increase in purchases of energy under a long-term contract for output from the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant and the Company's election to exercise contract rights to increase deliveries at below market prices from one of its suppliers during 2006. The increase in power supply costs in 2006 was limited by added precipitation-based production by Company hydro power plants (which produced low-cost electricity) that replaced higher priced market purchases made during the second quarter of 2005.

Retail operating revenue for the second quarter of 2006 increased by \$807,000 compared with the same period in 2005. Of this amount, \$336,000 related to the sale of electricity and \$472,000 related to the sale of utility construction services to commercial and municipal entities. There was a reduction in residential and commercial/industrial sales of electricity due to more seasonable weather compared to the same quarter of 2005. The revenue impact from reduced sales was offset by a 0.9 percent rate increase authorized by the Vermont Public Service Board which generated approximately \$465,000 in additional revenues during the second quarter of 2006. Sales to residential and large commercial and industrial customers decreased by 0.4 percent and 1.0 percent, respectively, compared with the second quarter in 2005. By contrast, sales to small commercial and industrial customers remained the same in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same quarter last year. Total retail megawatt hours sales of electricity decreased by 0.5 percent in the second quarter of 2006, compared with the same period in 2005.

Wholesale revenues in the second quarter of 2006 increased by \$3.7 million compared to the same quarter in 2005. Wholesale revenues increased because we sold the excess supplies discussed above in the wholesale energy market.

In the second quarter of 2006, power supply expenses increased by \$2.3 million compared with the second quarter of 2005. Additional purchases under our contract entitlements and greater production from Company-owned hydro facilities replaced energy purchased in the wholesale energy markets during the second quarter of 2005 and resulted in excess supply that was sold in the wholesale markets.

Other operating expenses increased \$2.6 million in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period of 2005 reflecting costs associated with the proposed acquisition of the Company by an affiliate of Gaz Metro Incorporated (the "Merger") of \$0.9 million, increased expenses of \$1.3 million in the sale of utility construction services to commercial and municipal customers and increased expenses of \$0.4 for employee benefits.

The Company recorded diluted earnings per share of \$1.06 for the six months ended June 30, 2006, compared with diluted earnings of \$1.02 per share in the same period last year. Earnings increased in the first six months of 2006 principally as a result of \$4.5 million of increased wholesale revenue exceeding the purchased power costs.

Retail operating revenue for the first six months of 2006 increased \$336,000 compared with the same period in 2005. Wholesale revenues for the first six months increased \$6.9 million compared to the same period in 2005, because we sold the excess supplies discussed above in the wholesale energy market.

Power supply expenses increased by \$2.4 million in the first half of 2006 compared to the same six months in 2005. Additional purchases under our contract entitlements and greater production from Company-owned hydro facilities replaced energy purchased in the wholesale energy markets during the second quarter of 2005 and resulted in excess supply that was sold in the wholesale markets.

Other operating expenses increased \$3.2 million in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 reflecting the \$0.9 million incurred for costs associated with the merger, increased expenses of \$1.3 million in the sale of utility construction services and increased expenses of \$486,000 for employee benefits.

Transmission expenses increased by approximately \$1.0 million in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period last year, reflecting an increase in charges allocated for system support in New England by ISO New England and additional transmission investment by VELCO.

OPERATING REVENUES AND MWH SALES

Our revenues from operations, megawatt hour ("MWh") sales and average number of customers for the three and six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized below:

	Three months ended			Six months ended		
	Jun	e 30		June	e 30	
(Dollars in thousands)	2006		2005	2006		2005
Operating revenues						
Retail	\$ 51,677	\$	50,870	\$ 105,627	\$	105,291
Sales for Resale	7,703		4,018	14,729		7,846
Total Operating Revenues	\$ 59,380	\$	54,888	\$ 120,356	\$	113,137
MWh Sales-Retail	464,840		467,020	967,629		983,042
MWh Sales for Resale	125,895		69,066	223,752		134,878
Total MWh Sales	590,735		536,086	1,191,381		1,117,920

Average Number of Customers	Three month	s ended	Six months ended		
	June 30		June 3	0	
	2006	2005	2006	2005	
Residential	78,226	75,253	77,362	75,907	
Commercial and Industrial	13,996	13,480	13,917	13,643	
Other	62	62	61	62	
Total Number of Customers	92,284	88,795	91,340	89,612	

Revenues

Total operating revenues in the second quarter of 2006 increased by \$4.5 million or 8.2 percent from the same period in 2005, due to an increase in wholesale revenues of \$3.7 million and an increase in retail revenues of \$807,000.

Retail operating revenues for the second quarter of 2006 increased \$807,000 or 1.6 percent compared with the same period in 2005, reflecting decreased megawatt hour sales of electricity caused by unseasonably cooler weather, offset by the 0.9 percent rate increase authorized by the VPSB and the increase in utility construction revenues. Total retail megawatt hour sales of electricity decreased by 0.5 percent in the second quarter of 2006, compared with the same

period in 2005.

The Company recognizes revenues from sales of utility construction services in retail revenues. Revenues from these activities amounted to \$1.4 million in the second quarter of 2006 compared with \$709,000 in the same period last year.

Wholesale revenues for the second quarter of 2006 increased \$3.7 million or 91.7 percent compared with the same period in 2005 as a result of increased sales of excess power into the wholesale energy market.

Retail operating revenues increased \$336,000 during the first six months of 2006, compared with the same period of 2005, reflecting a decrease of \$304,000 or 0.5 percent in commercial and industrial revenues during the same comparative periods, and a decrease of approximately \$723,000 or 1.8 percent in revenues from residential customers, offset by a \$1.0 million increase in the recognition of revenues from the sale of utility construction services.

Total retail MWh sales of electricity in the first half of 2006 decreased 1.6 percent when compared with the first half of 2005, primarily as a result of a decrease in commercial and industrial sales of 1.8 percent and a decrease of 2.0 percent in residential sales.

Wholesale revenues increased \$6.9 million or 87.7 percent during the first six months of 2006, compared with the same period in 2005, as a result of increased sales of our excess power to the wholesale energy bugmarket.

Customer Concentration Risk

The Company's major industrial customer, International Business Machines ("IBM"), accounted for 14.2 percent, 15.3 percent and 16.2 percent of retail revenue for 2006 year to date, and the years ended 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company currently estimates, based on current forward energy prices, that a hypothetical shutdown of the IBM facility would not require any rate increase, inclusive of projected related declines in sales to residential and commercial customers. This effect occurs because forward energy prices are well above the price at which we sell electricity to IBM.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Power supply expenses

Power supply expenses increased \$2.3 million or 7.1 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, due to a temporary increase in purchases of energy under a long-term contract for output from the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant and the Company's election to exercise contract rights to increase deliveries at below market prices from one of its suppliers during 2006.

Power supply expenses from VYNPC increased \$2.4 million or 26.8 percent during the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period of 2005, primarily due to a temporary increase in output from the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant purchased under our contract with VYNPC.

Company-owned generation expenses increased \$502,000 or 56.4 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, primarily due to increased production.

The cost of power that we purchased from other companies decreased \$604,000 or 2.7 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005. This was primarily due to decreased higher-cost market purchases made possible because of increased purchases of lower-cost resources, including energy under our contract with Hydro Ouebec.

Under the Public Utility Regulatory Policy Act of 1978 ("PURPA"), the Company must purchase the output of independent power producers ("IPP") plants governed by this act at specific rates for specified periods of time. These specified rates are typically the highest contract rates of any contracted resources that the Company purchases.

Approximately half of the output of these plants is hydro and in the second quarter of 2006, higher than normal precipitation resulted in an increase of \$450,000 in purchases from these IPP plants. The benefits of additional production from our own hydro plants more than offset the costs of IPP plant purchases.

Under the Vermont Joint Owners (including the Company) contract with Hydro Quebec, the Company exercised one of its remaining two options to increase the load factor to 80 percent from 75 percent in November 2005. Hydro Quebec exercised the first of its options under this same contract to decrease the load factor from 75 percent to 65 percent in November 2004 for the period ending October 31, 2005. As a result, the Company received approximately 24,000 additional megawatt hours ("mWh") in 2006 at an average price of approximately \$30 per mWh, well below wholesale market prices.

The Independent System Operator for New England ("ISO-NE") was created to manage the New England power pool. ISO-NE implemented its Standard Market Design ("SMD") plan governing wholesale energy sales in New England on March 1, 2003. SMD includes a system of locational marginal pricing of energy, under which prices are determined by zone, and based in part on transmission congestion experienced in each zone. Currently, the State of Vermont constitutes a single zone under the plan. Transmission projects, such as the recently approved Northwest Reliability Project ("NRP"), will reduce congestion when they are completed. The NRP is not expected to be completed prior to 2007. Even though Vermont utilities share a zone price for specific energy resources, congestion can cause a material difference to arise between the credit received at a generating point or node, (for example, entitlements to Vermont Yankee at the Vermont Yankee node) and the price that must be paid to serve Vermont load. ISO-NE allocates congestion charges to New England utilities according to its load model results.

ISO-NE supports locational capacity payments ("LICAP") to generators in an effort to differentiate the price generators receive for capacity at different locations within New England. ISO-NE believes that proposed higher capacity payments in constrained areas will encourage the development of new generation where needed. ISO-NE has petitioned FERC for approval of LICAP at levels that are expected to result in substantially higher capacity payments to generators beginning January 1, 2006. The changes have been disputed by numerous parties for a variety of reasons. FERC has not yet approved ISO-NE's LICAP proposal. In October 2005, FERC initiated a settlement process to consider alternatives to the LICAP proposal Under ISO-NE's LICAP proposal, Vermont is expected to fare better than many New England states since Vermont has not restructured and many of its utilities, including the Company, have specified power supply resources that meet their present needs. Therefore, requirements for capacity in Vermont would largely consist of obtaining resources for incremental as opposed to existing load. Even incrementally, future LICAP amounts for load growth beyond 2006 could be material, and if so, would be expected to increase Company rate requirements accordingly. Based on the current ISO-NE proposal, the Company estimates that the 2007 impact of LICAP price increases would raise our power supply expenses by approximately \$1 million, and those costs are included in the Company's 2006 Retail Rate Filing.

Power supply expenses increased \$2.4 million or 3.5 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, primarily as a result of increased entitlement from VYNPC and Hydro-Quebec under long-term contracts. Incremental energy purchased from these sources was sold in the wholesale energy markets at higher prices than the marginal costs for these resources, particularly for Hydro-Quebec deliveries.

Power supply expenses from VYNPC increased \$2.8 million or 15.9 percent during the first half of 2006 compared with the same period of 2005, primarily due to an increase in energy provided under the Power Purchase Agreement between VYNPC and ENVY.

Company-owned generation expenses increased \$307,000 or 12.6 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, because of output at one of our joint-owned facilities.

The cost of power that we purchased from other companies decreased \$720,000 million or 1.5 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, primarily due to reduced wholesale market purchases and as a result

of increased low cost energy received under our contract with Hydro-Quebec.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses increased \$2.6 million or 48.9 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 due primarily to costs of \$0.9 million relating to the proposed acquisition of the Company by an affiliate of Gaz Metro Incorporated, increased expenses of \$1.3 million associated with the sale of utility services to commercial and municipal customers and increased expenses of \$0.4 million for employee benefits. Other operating expenses increased \$3.2 million or 31.0 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 for the same reasons.

Transmission expenses

Transmission expenses increased by \$263,000 or 5.9 percent for the three months ended June 30, 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, primarily as a result of an increase in Vermont transmission investment and in our share of Vermont transmission expense because our loads have increased relative to other Vermont utilities.

Transmission expenses increased by \$1.0 million or 11.8 percent for the six months ended June 30, 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 for the same reasons. The Company's relative share of transmission expenses allocated from VELCO varies with the Company's relative share of the peak demand recorded on Vermont's transmission system.

Maintenance expenses

Maintenance expenses decreased by \$184,000 or 6.9 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period of 2005 primarily due to a decrease in scheduled plant maintenance and turbine repairs.

Maintenance expenses increased \$286,000 or 5.7 percent for the six months ended June 30, 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 due to an increase in scheduled plant maintenance and software maintenance costs.

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 decreased \$173,000 or 4.6 percent compared with the same period in 2005, reflecting a decrease in the depreciation of utility plant reflecting an updated depreciation study.

Depreciation and amortization expenses decreased \$312,000 or 4.1 percent for the six months ended June 30, 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 for the same reasons.

Taxes other than income taxes

Other tax expense for the second quarter of 2006 increased by \$16,000 or 1.0 percent compared with the same period in 2005 due to increases in property tax.

Other tax expense for the first six months of 2006 increased slightly by \$6,000 or 0.2 percent compared with the same period in 2005 for the same reason.

Income taxes

Income taxes increased \$4,000 or 0.3 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 due to an increase in pretax book income and an increase in the effective tax rate due to permanently capitalized merger expenses. Income taxes increased \$413,000 or 14.1 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 due to an increase in pretax book income and an increase in the effective tax rate due to permanently capitalized merger expenses, partially offset by a decrease in the Vermont state income tax rate.

Interest Charges

Interest charges increased \$26,000 or 1.6 percent in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005, due to an increase in interest expense on the Company's revolving line of credit and a tax obligation. Interest charges increased \$123,000 or 3.6 percent in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 for the same reason.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At December 31, 2005, we had cash and cash equivalents of \$6.5 million. In the first six months of 2006, cash and cash equivalents decreased to \$115,000. Operating cash flows decreased by \$11.0 million from the same period last year primarily as the result of increased working capital needs and payments for estimated income taxes. Net cash used by investing activities amounted to \$14.5 million, principally for investments to construct utility plant and additional investment in VELCO.

The Company's 2006 Retail Rate Filing requests an increase in rates of 11.95 percent. Each percentage point represents approximately \$2 million in pre-tax cash flow.

We expect to spend approximately \$15.4 million during the next six months of 2006, primarily for improvements in transmission, distribution and generation plant, and environmental expenditures. The Company plans to invest up to \$25 million in VELCO through 2008 in support of the Northwest Reliability Project ("NRP") and other transmission projects, including a \$4.8 million investment made in the last quarter of 2004. Our investment projections for VELCO have increased from previous estimates primarily as a result of increases in VELCO's cost estimates for the NRP.

On February 27, 2006, the annual dividend rate was increased from \$1.00 to \$1.12 per share, a payout ratio of approximately 48 percent based on 2005 earnings from continuing operations. The Merger Agreement permits the Company to pay quarterly dividends of \$0.28 per share. Under the Merger Agreement, the Company has agreed not to increase the dividend prior to the closing of the Merger without the permission of NNEEC.

We expect most of our construction expenditures and dividends to be financed by net cash provided by operating activities. Material risks to cash flow from operations include increases in net power costs, regulatory risk, and unfavorable economic conditions.

Effective June 14, 2006, the Company has a five year revolving credit facility of \$30 million with Sovereign Bank and Key Bank replacing the expiring 364-day revolving credit agreement with Bank of America, joined by Sovereign Bank. The Sovereign/Key Bank revolving credit facility is unsecured, and allows the Company to choose any blend of a daily variable prime rate and a fixed term LIBOR-based rate. This revolving credit facility does not include any material adverse change or material adverse effect clauses, subsequent to the effective date, as pre-conditions for borrowing under the facility.

On August 3, 2006, the Company closed on the first tranche of the new \$30 million First Mortgage Bonds, 6.53% Series, due August 1, 2036 and received \$11 million in funds. The primary use of these funds will be to partially fund additional capital investments by the Company in VELCO. It is anticipated that the second tranche for \$19 million will close in December 2006 to repay \$14 million of First Mortgage Bonds maturing in November and December 2006 and to repay short-term bank borrowings.

The Company has no plans at present to issue additional equity and seeks to maintain equity at between fifty and fifty-five percent of its capital structure.

The credit ratings of the Company's first mortgage bonds at June 30, 2006 were:

	Moody's	Standard & Poor's
First mortgage bonds	Baa1	BBB

Rating agencies reacted favorably to the announcement of the Merger Agreement with NNEEC. Both Moody's and Standard and Poor's placed the Company in a "positive watch" category.

In the event of a change in the Company's first mortgage bond credit rating to below investment grade, scheduled payments under the Company's first mortgage bonds would not be affected. Such a change would require the Company to post what would currently amount to a \$4.3 million bond under our remediation agreement with the EPA regarding the Pine Street Barge Canal site. The Morgan Stanley Contract and ISO-NE require credit assurances if the Company's first mortgage bond credit ratings are lowered to below investment grade by either one of the two credit rating agencies listed above.

The following table presents a summary of certain material contractual obligations existing as of June 30, 2006, for which undiscounted future annual payments are shown.

	Payments Due by Period									
At June 30, 2006				_	2	007 and	2	2009 and		After
		Total		2006		2008		2010		2011
	(In thousands)									
Long-term debt	\$	93,000	\$	14,000	\$	-	\$	-	\$	79,000
Interest on long-term debt		60,370		3,267		11,068		11,068		34,966
Capital lease obligations		3,705		238		771		771		1,927
Hydro-Quebec power supply										
contracts		491,932		24,336		103,020		103,993		260,583
Morgan Stanley Contract		5,528		5,528		-		-		-
Independent Power Producers		141,810		5,929		33,285		33,285		69,312
Stony Brook contract		25,689		1,056		3,480		3,541		17,612
VYNPC PPA		190,193		13,102		64,144		69,811		43,137
Benefit plan contributions		19,000		1,000		4,000		4,000		10,000
VELCO capital contributions		19,077		9,507		9,570		-		-
Total	\$	1,050,303	\$	77,962	\$	229,338	\$	226,467	\$	516,537

See the captions "Power Supply Expense" and "Power Contract Commitments" for additional information about the Hydro-Quebec and Morgan Stanley power supply contracts

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company does not use off-balance sheet financing arrangements, such as securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets through special purpose entities.

Other Commitments

We have material power supply commitments that are discussed in detail under the captions "Power Contract Commitments and Related Risks" and "Power Supply Expenses." We also own an equity interest in VELCO, which requires the Company to contribute capital when required and to pay a portion of VELCO's operating costs, including its debt service costs.

Recent Developments

On June 22, 2006, the Company announced that it had entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 21, 2006 (the "Merger Agreement"), among Northern New England Energy Corporation, a Vermont corporation ("NNEEC"), Northstars Merger Subsidiary Corporation, a Vermont corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of

NNEEC (the "Merger Sub"), and the Company, pursuant to which Merger Sub will be merged with and into the Company (the "Merger"). The Company will be the surviving company in the Merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of NNEEC. NNEEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gaz Metro Limited Partnership, a limited partnership organized under the laws of the Province of Québec ("GazMétro").

Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, at the effective time of the Merger, each issued and outstanding share of the Company's common stock, par value \$3.33 1/3 per share (other than Shares which are held by any wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company or in the treasury of the Company or which are held by NNEEC or Merger Sub, or any direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of NNEEC, all of which shall cease to be outstanding and shall be canceled and none of which shall receive any payment with respect thereto, and other than dissenting shares), will be converted into the right to receive \$35.00 in cash, without interest thereon.

Consummation of the Merger is subject to a number of customary conditions, including, among others, (i) approval by a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Company's common stock; (ii) receipt of all necessary consents and approvals, including the receipt of final orders from governmental entities such as the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Vermont Public Service Board; (iii) the expiration or termination of any applicable waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended; and (iv) the exercise of dissenters' rights by not more than 10% of the outstanding shares of the Company common stock.

The Company and NNEEC have made customary representations, warranties and covenants in the Merger Agreement. In particular, the Company covenants to NNEEC, subject to certain exceptions, (1) not to solicit or knowingly encourage or facilitate the making or submission of any alternative acquisition proposal nor initiate, encourage, or participate in any discussions or negotiations with, or furnish any non-public information to, any person (other than NNEEC or Merger Sub) in connection with any acquisition proposal; (2) for its Board of Directors not to withdraw or modify the Board's action to recommend the Merger in a manner adverse to NNEEC; and (3) to use its best efforts to convene a special meeting of the Company's shareholders to consider and vote upon the approval of the Merger Agreement and the Merger. The parties have prepared some of the regulatory filings to obtain necessary regulatory approvals. We currently anticipate that the Merger will be completed within approximately twelve months following the date of the Merger Agreement.

In connection with the execution of the Merger Agreement, GazMétro entered into an arrangement whereby GazMétro agreed to cause NNEEC to timely perform all of its obligations under the Merger Agreement.

On June 21, 2006, Merger Sub entered into employment agreements with the following employees of the Company: Christopher L. Dutton, Robert J. Griffin, Mary G. Powell, Donald J. Rendall, Jr., Robert E. Rogan, Walter Oakes and Dawn D. Bugbee. These agreements generally provide that they shall become effective upon consummation of the Merger and that the employees subject to the employment agreements will continue to be employed by the Company for a period of three years thereafter. Each agreement contains provisions relating to compensation, benefits, the applicable employee's rights upon a Change of Control (as such term is defined in the employment agreement), confidentiality and the effect of the termination of an employee's employment.

The more complete description of the terms of the proposed Merger set forth in the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 22, 2006.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK Future Outlook - Competition, Legislation and Restructuring

The electric utility business continues to experience rapid and substantial changes. These changes are the result of the following trends:

- · disparity in electric rates, transmission, and generating capacity among and within various regions of the country;
 - · improvements in generation efficiency;
 - · consolidation through business combinations;
 - · new regulations and legislation intended to foster competition;
 - · changes in rules governing wholesale electricity markets; and
 - · increasing volatility of wholesale market prices for electricity.

Vermont is the only state in the New England region that has not adopted some form of electric industry restructuring. The Vermont legislature enacted legislation that would impose renewable portfolio standards ("RPS") on Vermont electric distribution utilities. The bill currently contemplates that, effective January 1, 2013, distribution utilities will be required to supply all load growth for 2005 - 2013 with "renewable" energy supply, as defined in the bill. The bill provides the alternative that if in-state renewable generation sufficient to supply statewide load growth for 2005 - 2013 becomes operational before 2012, and if Vermont distribution utilities acquire the output of these facilities, the RPS requirement would be avoided.

Power Contract Commitments and Related Risks

A primary factor affecting future operating results is the volatility of the wholesale electricity market. Periods frequently occur when weather, availability of power supply resources and other factors cause significant differences between customer demand and electricity supply. Because electricity cannot be stored, in these situations the Company must buy or sell the difference into a marketplace that has experienced volatile energy prices. Volatility and market price trends also make it more difficult to extend or enter into new power supply contracts at prices that avoid the need for rate relief.

We have developed a power supply portfolio that meets approximately 85 percent of our estimated customer demand ("load") requirements through 2010. Our power supply contracts and resources significantly reduce the Company's exposure to volatility in wholesale energy market prices. The Company remains exposed to very volatile energy markets for the remaining 10 percent of its load requirements, as well as congestion, line loss and other ancillary service charges allocated to New England utilities by ISO-NE.

Vermont does not have a fuel or purchased-power adjustment clause that would allow increases in power supply costs to be recovered immediately in the rates we charge customers. Historically, however, the VPSB has allowed electric utilities to defer material unexpected increases in power supply costs to future periods to permit recovery in future rates. Vermont law also allows electric utilities to seek temporary rate increases if deemed necessary by the VPSB to provide adequate and efficient service or to preserve the viability of the utility.

On April 14, 2006, the Company petitioned the VPSB to increase retail rates by 11.95 percent, the ("2006 Retail Rate Filing"). We expect the VPSB to issue a final order on this rate increase request no later than December 29, 2006, and new rates to be effective January 1, 2007. The rate increase is required to recover costs of providing electric service to our customers. Approximately 88 percent of the increase is due to rising power costs and the remaining 12 percent is due to increased transmission costs. The power cost increase is driven largely by the need to replace the Morgan Stanley contract expiring at the end of this year, and by the higher-cost, post-Katrina wholesale market. The increased transmission costs are largely attributable to reliability-related projects planned or under construction within the state and region. GMP estimates that for every 1 percent shortfall in rates, the financial impact could be up to \$2.0 million reduction in pre-tax earnings.

On April 14, 2006, the Company also filed for approval of an Alternative Regulation Plan. A principal component of the Plan includes a power supply adjustment mechanism that will allow the Company to adjust rates on a quarterly basis to reflect power supply cost changes in excess of \$400,000 per quarter. The Plan also proposes an earnings sharing mechanism to permit sharing of earnings in excess of the Company's allowed return on equity and earnings shortfalls below the Company's allowed return on equity. The earnings sharing proposal, if approved, would allow the Company to earn up to 75 basis points above its allowed return on equity and would allow the Company to recover earnings shortfalls in excess of 100 basis points below its allowed return on equity. The Plan will also create opportunities and incentives for the Company to become more efficient, improve customer service, remove incentives to benefit from increased electricity sales, streamline cost recovery, share efficiency savings with customers, increase credit quality, and reduce regulatory and borrowing costs borne by customers. In addition, the Company proposes directing additional funding to the Company's low income assistance programs. The Company expects the VPSB to rule on the Plan on or before April 15, 2007. Under Vermont law, an alternative regulation plan may become effective 30 days after VPSB approval.

Vermont Yankee - We have a 20 percent entitlement in Vermont Yankee plant output sold by Entergy to Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation ("VYNPC"), through a long-term purchase contract with VYNPC (the "VYNPC Contract"). We generally purchase between 35 and 40 percent of our annual load requirements from VYNPC at rates that are presently well below market. We are responsible for the purchase of replacement power to serve our load requirements when the plant is not operating due to scheduled or unscheduled outages. In the first six months of 2006, we purchased \$20.2 million from VYNPC based on our entitlement share of plant output, compared to \$17.5 million for the same period in 2005, reflecting the uprated capacity of the plant to produce energy and the Company's temporarily enhanced ability to purchase the energy. The majority of these incremental purchases were at market prices by the Company.

Hydro Quebec - We purchase varying amounts of power from Hydro Quebec under the Vermont Joint Owners ("VJO") Contract negotiated between the Company and Hydro Quebec. There are specific contractual provisions that provide that in the event any VJO member fails to meet its obligation under the contract with Hydro Quebec, the remaining VJO participants, including the Company, must "step-up" to the defaulting party's share on a pro rata basis. The Company is not aware of any instance where this provision has been invoked by Hydro Quebec. In the first six months of 2006, we purchased \$27.3 million of energy and related capacity from Hydro Quebec, compared to \$24.9 million for the same period in 2005.

Under the VJO Contract, Hydro Quebec had the right to reduce the load factor from 75 percent to 65 percent a total three times over the life of the contract. Hydro Quebec exercised its third and last option in 2004 for deliveries occurring principally during 2005. Hydro Quebec retains the right to reduce the load factor by 10 percent up to five times, over the 2001 to 2015 period, if documented drought conditions exist in Quebec. The utilities that comprise the VJO retain two options to increase or reduce the load factor by 5 percent under the VJO Contract and exercised the first of these options to increase deliveries occurring principally between November 1, 2005 and October 30, 2006. The option will provide approximately 50,000 additional off-peak megawatt hours of supply.

Morgan Stanley - We purchase approximately 16 percent of our load requirements under a contract with Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. (the "Morgan Stanley Contract"), designed to manage some of the price risks associated with changing fossil fuel prices. The Morgan Stanley Contract price is substantially below current market prices and expires on December 31, 2006.

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company entered into a contract with JPMorgan Ventures Energy Corporation to purchase just under 10 percent of the Company's retail load requirements for a four year period commencing January 1, 2007 and ending December 31, 2010. Following expiration of the Morgan Stanley Contract and after commencement of the contract with JPMorgan Ventures Energy Corporation, the Company will have approximately 100,000 mWh of remaining off-peak load exposed to market prices during the period 2007 - 2010. Management will continue to monitor the markets for opportunities to cover the Company's open position or purchase this energy in the

spot market. The replacement power costs reflected in the JPMorgan agreement and the forecasted costs of the Company's remaining open position are substantially included in the Company's 2006 Retail Rate Filing.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company's defined benefit plan assets are primarily made up of public equity and fixed income investments. Fluctuations in actual equity market returns as well as changes in general interest rates may result in increased or decreased defined benefit plan costs in future periods.

The Company's funding policy is to make voluntary contributions to its defined benefit plans before ERISA or Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation requirements mandate such contributions under minimum funding rules, and so long as the Company's liquidity needs do not preclude such investments. The Company expects to contribute approximately \$2.0 million to defined benefits plans during 2006.

Power Supply and Other Derivatives

The Morgan Stanley Contract is used to hedge our power supply costs against increases in fossil fuel prices. The Morgan Stanley Contract is a derivative under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 ("SFAS 133"). Management has estimated the fair value of the future net benefit of this agreement at June 30, 2006 to be approximately \$4.3 million.

We currently have an agreement that grants Hydro Quebec an option (the "9701 agreement") to call power at prices that are expected to be below estimated future market rates. This agreement is a derivative and is effective through 2015. Management's estimate of the fair value of the future net cost for the 9701 agreement at June 30, 2006 is approximately \$24.6 million. Hydro Quebec exercised its 9701 option for delivery during the first quarter of 2006. Future 9701 agreement obligations beyond 2007 to Hydro Quebec are not presently covered by existing energy supply contracts.

In March 2006, the Company entered into an interest rate swap relating to the Company's expected issuance of \$30 million first mortgage bonds to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates. Approximately one-half of the new \$30 million first mortgage bonds in 2006 was covered. Interest rates have risen through June 30, 2006, since the Company entered into this interest rate hedge. The June 30, 2006 fair value of \$929,000 represents the net present value of the difference between the original 5.332% swap rate and the replacement rate of 5.813% as of June 30, 2006. This amount has been recorded as a regulatory liability which is consistent with other derivative accounting. The interest rate swap was terminated on August 2, 2006, with a final fair value of approximately \$0.6 million, which will be amortized over the life of the bond issue.

The table below presents the Company's market risk of the Morgan Stanley Contract, the 9701 agreement and the interest rate swap derivatives, estimated as the potential loss in fair value resulting from a hypothetical ten percent adverse change in wholesale energy prices, which nets to approximately \$2.5 million. Actual results may differ materially from the table illustration. Under an accounting order issued by the VPSB, changes in the fair value of derivatives are deferred.

Commodity Price Risk		At June 30, 2006			
	Fai	Fair Value(Cost)		Market Risk	
		(In thousands)			
Morgan Stanley Contract	\$	4,347	\$	615	
9701 agreement		(26,421)		(3,099)	
Interest rate swap		929		20	
	\$	(21,145)	\$	(2,464)	

New Accounting Standards

See Part I-Item 1, Note 5, "New Accounting Standards" for information on the adoption of new accounting standards and the impact, if any, on the Company's financial position and operating results.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company carried out an evaluation, with the participation of the Company's management, including the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer, and Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined under Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that evaluation, the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer, and Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of the end of the period covered by this report.

There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended June 30, 2006, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements under Item 1 - Financial Statements.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

While we attempt to identify, manage and mitigate risks and uncertainties associated with our business to the extent practical under the circumstances, some level of risk and uncertainty will always be present. Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 describes some of the risks and uncertainties associated with our business. These risks and uncertainties have the potential to materially affect our results of operations and our financial condition. We do not believe that there have been any material changes to the risk factors previously disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Item 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

NONE.

Item 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

NONE.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

At the annual meeting of shareholders held on May 22, 2006, there were 5,251,658 shares of common stock outstanding and entitled to vote, of which 4,268,908 were represented in person or by proxy. The following matters were submitted to a vote of the Company's shareholders at its annual meeting with the voting results designated below each such matter:

- 1. Ratification of the appointment of Deloitte and Touche LLP as the independent auditors for the Company for 2006 with 4,216,488 votes for, 20,243 votes against, and 32,177 votes abstaining.
- 2. Election of the nominees listed below as Directors of this Company for a term of one year, with votes cast as indicated.

There were no broker non-votes with respect to the election of directors.

		Votes
Directors	Votes	Against or
	For	Withheld
Elizabeth A. Bankowski	4,087,475	181,433
Nordahl L. Brue, Chair	4,208,280	60,628
William H. Bruett	3,952,176	316,732
Merrill O. Burns	3,818,937	449,971
David R. Coates	3,939,497	329,411
Christopher L. Dutton	4,204,527	64,381
Kathleen C. Hoyt	3,861,992	406,916
Euclid A. Irving	3,919,070	349,838
Marc A. vanderHeyden	4,194,091	74,817

Item 5. OTHER INFORMATION

NONE.

Item 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit 10.b.18 Amended and Restated Three Party Transmission Agreement Between VELCO, Vermont Transco LLC, the Company and Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, dated June 30, 2006.

Exhibit 10.b.19 Amended and Restated Three Party Agreement Between VELCO, Vermont Transco LLC, the Company and Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, dated June 30, 2006.

Exhibit 31.1, Certification by Christopher L. Dutton, President and Chief Executive Officer of Green Mountain Power Corporation, pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Exhibit 31.2, Certification by Dawn D. Bugbee, Vice President Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer of Green Mountain Power Corporation, pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Exhibit 32.1, Certification by Christopher L. Dutton, President and Chief Executive Officer of Green Mountain Power Corporation, and Dawn D. Bugbee, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer of Green Mountain Power Corporation, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

CORPORATION

By: /s/ Christopher L. Dutton August 9, 2006

Christopher L. Dutton Date

President and

Chief Executive Officer

By: /s/ Dawn D. Bugbee August 9, 2006

Dawn D. Bugbee Date

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer